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Matilda Sanders o w 3 -  e&!$ 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Jackie Schindler 
Tuesday, May 27,2003 1 1 :28 AM 
CCA - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename / Path: 030244or.jpr 

5/27/03 1 1 :28:00 AM 
Docket Number: 030244-TI 

A PAA Order Cancelling IXC Telecommunications Certificate has been moved to GC Orders for issuance. 
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CCA Official Filing: 
6 /  23/03" ***** * 1243 PM* ******* Marguerite Lockard ***** *** 1 
Marguerite Lockard FSC-o .?-03SS- f ,6 -TZ 
From: Jackie Schindler 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: see below 
Filename I Path: see below 

Monday, June 23,2003 11 :35 AM 
CCA - Orders / Notices 

6/23/03 1 1 :32:00 AM 

The following Consummating Orders have been moved to GC Orders for issuance today: 

Docket No. 
030333-TX & 030366-TX 
030273-TC 
030244-TI 
030074-TI & 030235-TI 
030081 -TC & 030204-TC 

Thanks. 

File Name 
030333co.jpr 
030273co.jpr 
030244co.jpr 
030074co.jpr 
030081 co.jpr 
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